Norine Allerdice

From: Dave @ Chesmorebuck <dave@chesmorebuck.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 10:01 AM

To: Norine Allerdice

Subject: RE: 2306-124 - SUB2 - 5425 W MERCER WAY

Just sent.

Dave Buck

CHESMORE/BUCK architecture
27 100t Ave NE
Bellevue, WA 98004

425-679-0907

From: Norine Allerdice <norine.allerdice@mercergov.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 9:44 AM

To: Dave @ Chesmorebuck <dave@chesmorebuck.com>
Subject: RE: 2306-124 - SUB2 - 5425 W MERCER WAY

Yes, please

From: Dave @ Chesmorebuck <dave@chesmorebuck.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 9:40 AM

To: Norine Allerdice <norine.allerdice@mercergov.org>
Subject: RE: 2306-124 - SUB2 - 5425 W MERCER WAY

Hi Norine,

The number of sheets are correct. The plans sets are now book marked, should | resend via the portal?

Dave Buck

CHESMORE/BUCK architecture
27 100t Ave NE
Bellevue, WA 98004

425-679-0907

From: Norine Allerdice <norine.allerdice@mercergov.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 9:36 AM




To: Dave @ Chesmorebuck <dave@chesmorebuck.com>
Subject: RE: 2306-124 - SUB2 - 5425 W MERCER WAY

Ok, Let me know when the other items are taken care of so | can set this up for review.

Thank you

From: Dave @ Chesmorebuck <dave@chesmorebuck.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 8:23 AM

To: Norine Allerdice <norine.allerdice@mercergov.org>
Subject: RE: 2306-124 - SUB2 - 5425 W MERCER WAY

The vast majority of comments were from Krystal Kolke and don’t appear on the pdf but came in a letter. |
submitted a letter that responded to each comment.

Dave Buck

CHESMORE/BUCK architecture
27 100t Ave NE
Bellevue, WA 98004

425-679-0907

From: Norine Allerdice <norine.allerdice@mercergov.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 5:05 PM

To: Dave @ Chesmorebuck <dave@chesmorebuck.com>
Subject: 2306-124 - SUB2 - 5425 W MERCER WAY

Hello,

Thank you for your resubmittal for permit 2306-124 & ADU23-010. Unfortunately, I'm unable to set these up for review
until the following has been completed:

e Comments left on the plans for 2306-124 & ADU23-010 by the reviewers need to be replied to. Some have been,
but not all. There are too many comments and reviewers for this plan set so they need to be replied on the
plans. Instructions are attached if not familiar with our process.

e QOriginal plan set for 2306-124 had 46 pages, the sub2 has 77 pages, please confirm this is correct.

e 2306-124 plan set needs to be bookmarked. Instructions are HERE

e ADU23-010 original plan set had 25 pages, the sub2 plan set only has 23, please confirm this is correct.

e ADU23-010 plan set is not bookmarked.

After comments have been replied to, please confirm pages of the plan sets are correct and upload both plan sets after
they’ve been bookmarked. | will keep the supplemental documents so you don’t need to upload them again.

Thank you,
Norine

( Please include the City of Mercer Island project number in the subject line for all permit related correspondence )
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Norine Allerdice

Permit Coordinator

City of Mercer Island — Community Planning & Development

City Hall Operating Hours: City Hall temporarily closed — read more here.
206.275.7711 mercerisland.gov/cpd

Notice: Emails and attachments may be subject to disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act (chapter 42.56 RCW)

The City of Mercer Island utilizes a hybrid working environment. Please see the City’s Facility and Program Information page for City Hall and City
service hours of operation.




